#### Kids' Corner Preschool Position Openings

Kids Corner Preschool here at Northwood is seeking 2 experienced VPK teachers and a classroom assistant. Positions are part-time from August through May, and follow the public school calendar. Competitive salary to be determined based on educational credentials and experience. Please send resumes to Laura Woodard at ljcw57@hotmail.com.

#### Kids' Corner Enrollment

School starts August 15th, limited space remaining. Register now! Call Kids' Corner office at (727) 723-7679.

#### Is a Night On The Towne coming back?

The answer is "Maybe". For those members not familiar with A Night On The Towne, it is basically Northwood's version of a talent show. It's been about 4 years since we last held it, and in the past we have had singers, dancers, musicians, crazy skits, and it was HUGE fun. So back to the "Maybe" answer. We have reserved **Saturday**, **October 15**<sup>th</sup> for A Night On The Towne. This event only works if we have at least 15 acts. The acts can be serious or funny, can be performed by an individual or a group, and should be no more than 5 minutes long. If we can get FIRM commitments for 15 acts by **September 15**<sup>th</sup>, the show will go on! If you would like to perform at A Night On The Towne, or would like more information about the event, call or text Jim Warren at 727-215-0733.

#### **<u>Cedarkirk</u>**

Thanks to those who signed up for the All-Church Retreat. We are now completely booked up! For those still interested, a waiting list will be started in case there are any cancellations. Full payment is due by Sept. 18. All other pertinent information will be sent out a week or so prior to arrival. See you in October!



#### ANNOUNCEMENTS – July 17, 2016 WELCOME GUESTS We invite you to participate in the many opportunities for worship and service here. Each week's sermon is available for you in a printed booklet in the narthex as well as a video on our website at www.northwoodpc.org.

# —Around Northwood—



### Show & Dinner

You are cordially invited to see our Summer Music Camp musical, "Solid Rock Café". After a week of rehearsals, twenty-three rising 3<sup>rd</sup>-6<sup>th</sup> graders will be presenting this fun musical on Fri-

day evening, July 29 at 6:45 in our sanctuary. **No admission fee!!** Before the show there will be a spaghetti dinner put on by our fabulous kitchen crew at our normal dinner costs: \$5/ adult, \$4/child, \$18 maximum/family. Come and support your Northwood kids and sign up for the dinner on the kitchen bulletin board or on the 'skinny' attendance slips in your bulletin.



#### **Women's Ministries**

**Bible Study:** 

One Simple Act, Discovering the Power of Generosity,

by Debbie Macomber

Friday, August 5, 10:30am, rooms 4-6

<u>The Girl's Still Got It</u>, by Liz Curtis Higgs **Beginning Friday, September 2, 10:30am, rooms 4-6** Followed by Summer Salad pot luck lunch

Who Is Jesus?,

the Presbyterian Women's Bible study for 2016 – 2017. **Tuesday, September 6, 9am, rooms 5-7 Monday, September 12, 1pm, member home Tuesday, September 13, 9:30am, rooms 5-7 Monday, September 19, 7pm, rooms 5-7** Questions? Contact Patty Martin (813-855-0851 or bill.martin2@verizon.net).

#### **Discovery Day:**

Be sure to stop by the Women's Ministries table on Sunday, August 28. Learn about the many opportunities to grow in faith and fellowship.

## Home Communion For You!

If you or someone you know is unable to attend church, either short-term or long-term to receive communion, Northwood's Home Communion Ministry Team would be happy to bring Home Communion to you. We want everyone to know that the church cares about them and we are glad to provide this connection of love and care through the sacrament of Holy Communion with Jesus. No preparation on your part is needed, we bring everything. We visit homes, rehab centers, hospitals, etc. For more information or an appointment, please call Barbara Moler at (727) 734-3331 or Sandy Gibson at (727) 791-4265.

Please send articles for all publications to Tracy Donovan at Communications@northwoodpc.org.

# Youth Ministry

High School/College Mission Week at Baytreat in Mobile, AL July 16-22

No Youth Group Sunday, July 17

Friday, July 22:	Game Night 7:00-10:00 P.M. in gym
Sunday, July 24:	Youth Group 5-6:30 P.M. in the youth room
No Game Night on Friday	r, July 29
Sunday, July 31:	Kick-Off to Youth Week- Youth

Group 5:00-6:30 P.M. in youth roomAugust 1-5:Youth Week

Jon Drawdy, Director of Youth & Family Ministries youthdirector@northwoodpc.org

# **Children's Ministry**

# **Discovery Day**

Save the date for August 28<sup>th</sup>. All the ministries that are happening at Northwood will have information and displays for you to see in the Christian Education Building. Make sure to stop by after you worship together as a family at one of our 3 services. There will be no children's Sunday school but there will be activities for the children at the children's ministry table when you come to Discovery Day.

### King's Kids Resumes

King's Kids kickoff party is on September 14<sup>th</sup> at 4:30. Parents and children, come and learn what King's Kids is all about and what the children will be learning during this session. King's Kids starts back on September 21<sup>st</sup> – November 16<sup>th</sup> and then Jan. 25<sup>th</sup> – March 29<sup>th</sup>.

> Justine Ruisz, Director of Children's Ministry Childrensministry@northwoodpc.org 796-8090/ Cell- 727-641-8140